Survey Map (1922 Edition) for the parish of Tolles-Survey Map (1922 Edition) for the parish of 10des-bury and thence in a northerly direction through the said O.S. field (Nod. 294 for a distance of approxi-mately 140 feet and terminating at its junction with West Street at a point approximately 800 feet east of the junction of Prentuce Hall Lane with West Street. The footpath will be closed to the public as from 30th September 1961.

from 30th September 1961. A copy of the confirmed Order and the map con-tained in it has been deposited at and may be inspected free of change at Council Offices, Wantz Road, Maldon, between 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. to 5.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays and on Saturdays from 9 a.m. to 112 noon. The Order becomes operative as from the 15th day of September 1961, but if any person aggrieved by the Order desires to question the validity thereof or of any provision contained therein on the grounds

or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the Highways Act, 1959 or on the ground that any requirement of the Act or any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the upproval of the Order he may, within six weeks from the date of publication of this notice, make application to the High Court.

Dated this 8th day of September 1961.

L. H. Hiscott, Clerk of the Council. Council Offices, Wantz Road,

Maldon, Essex.

.. , ·

(209)

COUNTY BOROUGH OF GRIMSBY

The Grimsby County Borough Council (Grantham Avenue) Public Path Diversion Order, 1961

The above Order made on the 8th day of September 1961, is about to be submitted to the Minister of Housing and Local Government for confirmation.

Housing and Local Government for confirmation. Its effect will be to divert the public right of way running across the playing field of the Scartho Primary Junior School to a line running along the south-eastern and the south-western boundaries of that field (O.S. Parcel Number 309, Lincolnshire Sheet XXII-15; 1933 Edition). A copy of the Order and the map contained in it has been deposited at and may be inspected free of charge at the Municipal Offices Grimsby, between

charge at the Municipal Offices, Grimsby, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays.

Any objection or representation concerning the Order may be sent in writing to the Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Whitehall, London

S.W.1, before the 14th day of October 1961, and should state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 15th day of September 1961. F. W. Ward, Town Clerk.

Municipal Offices,

Grimsby. (397)

RIVER BOARDS ACT, 1948

CUMBERLAND RIVER BOARD

Byelaw

Notice is hereby given that the Cumberland River Board intend to apply at the expiration of one calendar month from the date of the publication of this notice for the confirmation by the Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food of Byelaws made by the Board for securing the efficient discharge of their functions. The proposed Byelaws relate to the Prohibition on the use of nets for taking trout (other than migratory trout); consequential amendments of certain existing Byelaws; revocation of the Byelaw prohibiting fishing below the Weir in Fitz Park. Keswick.

During a period of one calendar month from the date of publication of this notice, a copy of the said Byelaws will be deposited at the offices of the Board (as under) and will be open to public inspection, without charge, on any weekday (Monday to Friday) during the usual office hours. During the same period copies of the Byelaws will be supplied on demand free of charge to any person appearing to the Board to be interested to be interested.

Any objection to the confirmation of the Byelaws Any objection to the commutation of the Byelaws should be made in writing and addressed to The Fisheries Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, Whitehall Place, London S.W.1, and should be received at that office before the expiration of the period of deposit of the Byelaws. A copy of the objection should, at the same time, be sent to the Clerk of the River Board at the address given below. below.

Ralph Birkett, Clerk of the Board.

Offices of the Board: River Board House, London Road,

Carlisle. 7th September 1961.

(030)

LEGAL NOTICES

MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named METHODIIST OHUROH, Shannon Way, Aveley in the registration district of Thurrock in the county of Basex, was on 7th September 1961, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958. Dated 11th September 1961.

(023) W. Harvey, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH OF ST. THOMAS MORE, High Street, Bramley, in the registration distnict of Surrey South-Western, in the county of Surrey, was on 8th September 1961, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 11th September 1961.

(074)Geo. W. Catt, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named UKRAINIAN CATHOLIC CHURCH OF ST. WLADIMTR THE GREAT, Broad Street, in the registration district of Coventry, in the county borough of Coventry, was on 8th September 1961, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 11th September 1961.

C. G. Caffelle, Superintendent Registrar. (075)

A Building certified for worship named FULL GOSPEL MISSION (PENTECOSTAL), Stanley Street, Brierfield in the registration district of Nelson Street, Briefneld in the registration district of Nelson in the county of Lancaster, was on 12th September 1961, registered for solemnising marriages therein pur-suant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 13th September 1961. (312)Peter Crane, Superintendent Registrar.

Building certified for worship named THORN-OLME METHODIST CHURCH, Steward HOLME Steward Crescent, in the registration district of South Shields, in the county borough of South Shields, was on 11th September 1961, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 13th September 1961.

(308) W. Alan Coats, Superintendent Registrar.